
CITY OF MAYER 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 
TUESDAY, MARCH 10, 2020 @ 6:30 P.M. 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order

2. Approve Agenda

3. Minutes
A. February 18, 2020 Meeting Minutes

4. Business
A. 5K – Mayer Rising Community Festival
B. Discovery Park – Basketball Court/Gazebo/Picnic Tables
C. Discovery Park Playground - Turf
D. Ninja Course
E. Adopt A Park Applications

5. Staff Updates
A. Ice Rink – Closed
B. Discovery Park Play Equipment – Concept Plan Review and Approval
C. 2020 Goals and Long Term Plan
D. Baseball Batting Cage – Old School House Park
E. Compost Site – Update
F. Archery Range and Dog Park

6. Commissioner Reports/Comments

7. Adjournment

1



CITY OF MAYER 
SPECIAL MEETING – PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 

FEBRUARY 18, 2020 @ 6:30 P.M. 
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m.  
 
Those present were Park Commissioners, Brian Schaeppi, Mike Wegner, Nikki McNeilly and 
Melissa Gomes. Jason Hilgers, Public Works.  
 
Absent: Troy Congdon  
 
Also present: None.  

 
2. Approve Agenda 

 
McNeilly moved to approve the agenda as presented. Schaeppi Seconded. Motion passed 4-0.  
 

3. Minutes  
January 14, 2020 Park and Recreation Commission Meeting Minutes 
February 11, 2020 Park and Recreation Commission Meeting Minutes – Open House  
 
Schaeppi moved to approve the Park and Recreation Commission Minutes. Gomes seconded. 
Motion passed 4-0.   

 
4. Business 

A. Discovery Park Play Equipment  
 
Hilgers presented the final concept plan for the Discovery Park Play Equipment with different 
color combinations.  
 
The Park Commission recommended going with the “AL” color scheme with a green/black soft 
pad surfacing and 10 year warranty.  
 
Hilgers informed that the estimated cost for the play equipment, including installation, to be 
$82,765.47.  
 
Gomes made a motion to approve the purchase and installation of the Discovery Park 
Playground equipment not to exceed $85,000.00. McNeilly Seconded. Motion passed 4-0.  
 

2



B. 2020 Goals and Long Term Plan 
The Park Commission went into depth about the priorities for the next 5 years. The details will 
be captured in the 2020 City Long Term Plan.  
 

5. Staff Updates 
A. Ice Skating Rink – Update  

 
Hilgers stated that the Public Works Department has continued to maintain the rink at Old 
School House Park and that the weather fluctuations has determined the usability of the rink. 
He said that Public Works will continue to monitor and flood until the end of February.  
 
B. Adopt a Park Program 

 
Hilgers informed that the City had received to applications for the Program so far.   

 
C. Baseball Batting Cage 
 
Hilgers said that the Council approved the purchase of the batting cage and that the Public 
Works Department will purchase and do installation when weather permits.  
 
D. Hockey Nets 

 
Hilgers informed that the Public Works Department constructed hockey nets for the ice rink.  
 
E. Skate Park Equipment 

 
Hilgers informed that staff continues review application materials for grants for the Skate Park 
Equipment.   
 
F. Compost Site 

 
Hilgers stated that the Compost Site discussion would go to Council on the February 24, 2020 
workshop meeting.  
 
G. Archery Range and Dog Park  

 
Hilgers informed that these are topics that the Commission will continue to discuss.  

 
6. Commissioner Reports/Comments 

 
None.  
 

3



7. Adjournment 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m..  

4



Memorandum 
 
Item: 5K – Mayer Rising Community Festival  
 
Meeting Date:  March 10, 2020   
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator  
 
Details: 
To discuss if there is interest in the Park Commission hosting a 5K in conjunction with the Mayer Rising 
Community Festival on July 11, 2020.   
 
Attachments:  
None.  

5



Memorandum 
 
Item: Discovery Park – Basketball Court/Gazebo/Picnic Tables  
 
Meeting Date:  March 10, 2020 
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator  
 
Details: 
To review and discuss the installation of a half basketball court/gazebo/picnic tables at Discovery Park in 
2020.  
 
The estimated cost for the following are: 
 
Half basketball court: $35,000.00  
Full basketball court: $65,000.00 
Gazebo: $30,000.00 
Picnic Tables: $1,000.00 each  
 
Attachments:  
None.  

6



Memorandum 
 
Item: Discovery Park Playground - Turf 
 
Meeting Date:  March 10, 2020   
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator  
 
Details: 
To review and discuss approving Poured in Place Turf for the Discovery Park Playground.  
 
The Park Commission approved up to $85,000.00 for the Discovery Park Playground equipment. The 
final estimate for the project came in over $85,000.00 with the “Poured in Place” or turf material.  
 
The playground equipment approval will go to Council at the March 9, 2020 meeting for a total cost of 
$81,084.91.  
 
To get the project moving forward, the City Administrator removed the Poured in Place or turf from the 
quote and decided to bring this section of the project back to the Park Commission for approval.  
 
The estimated cost for the Poured in Place or Turf is $11,304.64. (See attached quote).  
 
If the PIP/turf is approved, the total project cost would be $92,389.55.  
 
Attachments:  
Poured in Place/Turf quote.  
Discovery Park Playground and Quote Information (W/O PIP/Turf).  

7



Date
Expires
Quote:
Contact:
Phone:
Email:

Ship To: Please Make PO's & Contracts Out To:
Discovery Park
5000 Fieldstone Parkway
Mayer, MN 
Bill To: Please Remit Payment To:

QTY ITEM # UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE

$500.00

22 Class V or Recycled Concrete (PIP base), Installation & Compaction $531.45

421 $8,078.99
$2,194.20

Subtotal $11,304.64
Freight
Sales Tax Tax Exempt Cert
Total $11,304.64

3/3/2020
6/1/2020
City of Mayer 
Margaret Mccallum

0
margaret.mccallum@cityofmayer.com

Description

Flagship Recreation 
11123 Upper 33rd St. N
Lake Elmo, MN 55042

City of Mayer Flagship Recreation 
413 Bluejay Ave N 11123 Upper 33rd St. N
Mayer, MN 55360 Lake Elmo, MN 55042

We are pleased to submit this proposal to supply the following products/services:

Mobilization

Quotes from Flagship Recreation, Inc. are subject to current Flagship Recreation, Inc. policies as well as Terms & Conditions, Inclusions & Exclusions

outlined below unless noted otherwise on this quote. Changes are subject to price adjustment. Sales tax, if applicable, will be applied unless a

Poured In Place or Turf (Sq. Ft.)
Contractor PIP Installation 

tax-exempt certificate is provided at the time of order entry. Customer deposits, if required, must be received before orders will be entered & installation

scheduled. Purchases in excess of $1,000.00 must be supported by a formal Purchase Order made out to Flagship Recreation, Inc.

    Minnesota State Contract #119795
*Terms: Net 30 days; 1.5% finance charge on balances over 30 days

Page 1 of 2

8



Terms & Conditions

 - Bonding of Any Type

Please note, quotes including installation are based on site access and site conditions that have been conveyed to Flagship
Recreation by the owner/owner's representative and based on ideal conditions required to complete the project as quoted. 

Accepted By (Print)
Email:

Purchase Amount:

Contract: Seller's Copy of signed quote represents the contract between Seller and Buyer. This form supersedes all previous 
communications and negotiations and constitutes the entire agreement between the parties. Any changes to this contract 
are not binding unless jointly agreed in writing via Change Order.
Quantity: The quantity of merchandise and/or material to be delivered and/or installed shall not vary from the amount specified
 unless a different amount is first agreed to via Change Order. Changes are subject to price adjustment.
Pricing: Pricing is F.O.B factory. Current year pricing is honored on contracts completed prior to December 3, 2020. Contracts 

Project Scope (This Section For Quotes Including Installation)
Inclusions: 
 - One Mobilization
 - Public Utility Locates 

completed after this date are subject to price change.
Responsibility: Flagship Recreation  shall be responsible for any loss or damage to merchandise until delivered to Buyer at F.O.B 
destination point. Buyer is responsible for loss or damage thereafter.
Inspection: Merchandise shall be subject to Buyer's inspection within a reasonable time after the arrival at the ultimate destination.
Upon inspection, it is the Buyer's responsibility to notify Flagship Recreation if merchandise does not meet requirements of the order.

 - Standard Warranty Offer (Detail Provided Upon Request)
 - Standard Wage Rates

 - Unpacking of Play Equipment
 - Assembly of Play Equipment
 - Placing, Digging or Surface Mounting Equipment (as specified)
 - Concrete for Play Equipment Footings

Page 2 of 2

the progress or completion of the project as quoted will result in additional charges.

Acceptance of Quotation:
Margaret Mccallum PO#:

Signature: margaret.mccallum@cityofmaye

 - Removal of Existing Play Equipment, Border or Safety Surfacing Material
 - Site Work of Any Kind. Exclusions include, site grading (owner to provide max slope of 1%), site restoration, drainage, etc.
 - Border for Play Space

 - Permits of Any Kind

Unless addressed prior to the installation quote being issued or specifically documented herein, any issues encountered that impede 

Title: Phone:
Date: $11,304.64

 - Private Utility Locates (irrigation, low voltage, lighting, etc.)
 - Additional Labor Due to Site Access. Require 8' Wide Clearance from Staging Area to Play Space.
 - Additional Labor and/or Related Costs Due to Subsurface Conditions (Rock, Hardpan, Heavy Clay, Ground Water, etc.)
 - Additional Labor and/or Related Costs Due to Working in Unstable Soils (Sand, Pea Rock, Mud, Poor Site Drainage, etc.)
 - Offsite Removal of Spoils From Footing Holes or Other Excavation. Can be stockpiled for owner removal or left in play space
 - Disposal of Packing Material. Can be Stockpiled for Owner Removal or Deposited in Owners Onsite Dumpster

Exclusions (Unless Specifically Quoted):
 - Accepting & Unloading of Order Prior to Installation
 - Storage or Security of Equipment

 - Standard Insurance Offer (Detail Provided Upon Request)

9



Smart Play®

(2-5 years)

Smart Play®

(5-12 years)

S
M

A
R

T
 P

L
A

Y
 O

P
T

IO
N

D
IS

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 P
A

R
K

 P
L

A
Y

G
R

O
U

N
D

5
0

0
0

 F
IE

L
D

S
T

O
N

E
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

M
A

Y
E

R
, 
M

N

SALES
REPRESENTATIVE:

BRADY PATE

DESIGNED BY:
ELM

2/25/20

G:\My Drive\2020 Planning\Brady\Brady_Mayer_Discovery_Park\2-25-20 DESIGN

UPDATE\Mayer_Discovery_Park-SmartPlay 022520.dwg

1:1

FLAGSHIP RECREATION
11123 UPPER 33RD ST N
LAKE ELMO, MN 55082

763-550-7860
FLAGSHIPPLAY.COM

@FLAGSHIPPLAY

THIS PLAY AREA & PLAY EQUIPMENT

IS DESIGNED FOR AGE RANGES AS

NOTED ON PLAN.

SHEET

LS101

ADA ACCESSIBILITY (2-5 AGE RANGE)

PROVIDED REQUIRED

TOTAL ELEVATED PLAY COMPONENTS 5

TOTAL ELEVATED COMPONENTS ACCESSIBLE BY RAMP 0 0

TOTAL ELEVATED COMPONENTS ACCESSIBLE BY TRANSFER 5 3

TOTAL ACCESSIBLE GROUND LEVEL COMPONENTS SHOWN 6 2

TOTAL DIFFERENT TYPES OF GROUND LEVEL COMPONENTS 6 6

ADA ACCESSIBILITY (5-12 AGE RANGE)

PROVIDED REQUIRED

TOTAL ELEVATED PLAY COMPONENTS 13

TOTAL ELEVATED COMPONENTS ACCESSIBLE BY RAMP 0 0

TOTAL ELEVATED COMPONENTS ACCESSIBLE BY TRANSFER 8 8

TOTAL ACCESSIBLE GROUND LEVEL COMPONENTS SHOWN 11 4

TOTAL DIFFERENT TYPES OF GROUND LEVEL COMPONENTS 8 8

CONTAINER DETAILS

TOTAL AREA
4,075 SF

TOTAL PERIMETER 281 LF

EDGING TYPE  CONCRETE CURB

TOTAL PIP 421 SF

10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" ARCH SWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
221292

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" ARCH SWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
221293

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
177351

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOLDED SEAT/HARNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/PROGUARD CHAINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' BEAM HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
174018

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' BEAM HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/PROGUARD CHAINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELT SEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
174018

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' BEAM HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/PROGUARD CHAINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELT SEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
223857 LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE: CLOCK COLORS MAT SEATS FIND-IT SIGN LOWER LEVEL CLUBHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEGETABLE/LEAF SLIDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAWL TUNNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWER/LEAF SPINNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELT CLIMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWER GEAR PANEL COUNTING PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALPHABET PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUBBLE WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX  TALK TUBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAPES PANEL IMAGE PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACES PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELT SEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
44"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
210739 VENTI

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELT BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHINNING BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE POLY SLIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL PANEL CLIMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIREPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL MAZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD PLANK LADDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELT HAMMOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIGGLE STIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE LOOP VERTICAL CLIMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCLINED CABLE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE SWOOSH POLY SLIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABIN SEATING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE LOOP INCLINE CLIMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABIN CLIMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIGHTROPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARGO NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURNING BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE STEPPERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOWPANE OVERHEAD LADDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SADDLE SPINNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
152179

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SEAT HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SADDLE SPINNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
152179

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" SEAT HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
182503

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELCOME SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LSI PROVIDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-5 YEARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
182503

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELCOME SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LSI PROVIDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-12 YEARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
177349

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALF BUCKET SEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/PROGUARD CHAINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' BEAM HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET:



11



12



Date
Expires
Quote:
Contact:
Phone:
Email:

Ship To: Please Make PO's & Contracts Out To:
Discovery Park
5000 Fieldstone Parkway
Mayer, MN 55360
Bill To: Please Remit Payment To:

QTY ITEM # UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE
1 $62,308.00
1 6.00% ($3,738.48)

Subtotal $58,569.52
Freight $400.00
Sales Tax Tax Exempt Cert
Total $58,969.52

2/25/2020
5/25/2020
City of Mayer - Venti
Maggie McCallum 

0
margaret.mccallum@cityofmayer.com

Description
Design - Mayer_DiscoveryPark-SmartPlay 1-27-20
State Contract Discount 

Landscape Structures 
601 7th St. S
Delano, MN 55328

City of Mayer - Venti Landscape Structures 
413 Bluejay Ave 601 7th St. S
Mayer, MN 55360 Delano, MN 55328

We are pleased to submit this proposal to supply the following products/services:

Quotes from Flagship Recreatoin, Inc. are subject to current Flagship Recreation, Inc. policies as well as Terms & Conditions, Inclusions & Exclusions

outlined below unless noted otherwise on this quote. Changes are subject to price adjustment. Sales tax, if applicable, will be applied unless a

tax-exempt certificate is provided at the time of order entry. Customer deposits, if required, must be received before orders will be entered & installation

scheduled. Purchases in excess of $1,000.00 must be supported by a formal Purchase Order made out to Landscape Structures, Inc.

    Minnesota State Contract #119795
*Terms: Net 30 days; 1.5% finance charge on balances over 30 days

13



Terms & Conditions

 - Bonding of Any Type

Please note, quotes including installation are based on site access and site conditions that have been conveyed to Landscape 
Structures by the owner/owner's representative and based on ideal conditions required to complete the project as quoted. 

Email:

Purchase Amount:

 unless a different amount is first agreed to via Change Order. Changes are subject to price adjustment.
Pricing: Pricing is F.O.B factory. Current year pricing is honored on contracts completed prior to December 3, 2019. Contracts 
completed after this date are subject to price change.
Responsibility: Landscape Structures  shall be repsonsible for any loss or damage to merchandise until delivered to Buyer at F.O.B 
destination point. Buyer is responsible for loss or damage thereafter.
Inspection: Merchandise shall be subject to Buyer's inspection within a reasonable time after the arrival at the ultimate destination.

Page 1 of 2

Contract: Seller's Copy of signed quote represents the contract between Seller and Buyer. This form supercedes all previous 
communications and negotiations and constitutes the entire agreement between the parties. Any changes to this contract 
are not binding unless jointly agreed in writing via Change Order.
Quantity: The quantity of merchandise and/or material to be delivered and/or installed shall not vary from the amount specified

 - Public Utility Locates 
 - Unpacking of Play Equipment
 - Assembly of Play Equipment

Upon inspection, it is the Buyer's responsibility to notify Flagship Recreation if merchandise does not meet requirements of the order.

Project Scope (This Section For Quotes Including Installation)
Inclusions: 
 - One Mobilization

 - Standard Wage Rates

Exclusions (Unless Specifically Quoted):

 - Placing, Digging or Surface Mounting Equipment (as specificed)
 - Concrete for Play Equipment Footings
 - Standard Insurance Offer (Detail Provided Upon Request)
 - Standard Warranty Offer (Detail Provided Upon Request)

 - Offsite Removal of Spoils From Footing Holes or Other Excavation. Can be stockpiled for owner removal or left in play space
 - Disposal of Packing Material. Can be Stockpiled for Owner Removal or Deposited in Owners Onsite Dumpster
 - Removal of Existing Play Equipment, Border or Safety Surfacing Material
 - Site Work of Any Kind. Exclusions include, site grading (owner to provide max slope of 1%), site restoration, drainage, etc.
 - Border for Play Space

 - Accepting & Unloading of Order Prior to Installation
 - Storage or Security of Equipment
 - Private Utility Locates (irrigation, low voltage, lighting, etc.)
 - Additional Labor Due to Site Access. Require 8' Wide Clearance from Staging Area to Play Space.
 - Additional Labor and/or Related Costs Due to Subsurface Conditions (Rock, Hardpan, Heavy Clay, Ground Water, etc.)
 - Additional Labor and/or Related Costs Due to Working in Unstable Soils (Sand, Pea Rock, Mud, Poor Site Drainage, etc.)

Page 2 of 2

Signature: margaret.mccallum@cityofmaye
Title: Phone:
Date: $58,969.52

 - Permits of Any Kind

Unless addressed prior to the installation quote being issued or specifically documented herein, any issues encountered that impede 
the progress or completion of the project as quoted will result in additional charges.

Acceptance of Quotation:
Maggie McCallum PO#:Accepted By (Print)

14



Date
Expires
Quote:
Contact:
Phone:
Email:

Ship To: Please Make PO's & Contracts Out To:
Discovery Park
5000 Fieldstone Parkway
Mayer, MN 55360
Bill To: Please Remit Payment To:

QTY ITEM # UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE

1 $15,976.47
1 $1,440.00
1 $500.00
1 $525.00

3 138-60PL 675 $2,025.00

72 $1,658.93

Subtotal $22,125.39
Freight
Sales Tax Tax Exempt
Total $22,125.39

tax-exempt certificate is provided at the time of order entry. Customer deposits, if required, must be received before orders will be entered & installation

scheduled. Purchases in excess of $1,000.00 must be supported by a formal Purchase Order made out to Flagship Recreation, Inc.

    Minnesota State Contract #119795
*Terms: Net 30 days; 1.5% finance charge on balances over 30 days

Page 1 of 2

Quotes from Flagship Recreatoin, Inc. are subject to current Flagship Recreation, Inc. policies as well as Terms & Conditions, Inclusions & Exclusions

outlined below unless noted otherwise on this quote. Changes are subject to price adjustment. Sales tax, if applicable, will be applied unless a

Engineered Wood Fiber (CY) bulk drop to Discovery Park after installation

Dumpster (disposal of packaging material & construction debris)

Playground Installation by Landacape Structures Certified Installers
Bench Installation by Landscape Structures Certified Installers
Mobilization 

6ft Bench with back, plastic slats. *items are shipped unassembled*

Flagship Recreation 
11123 Upper 33rd St. N
Lake Elmo, MN 55042

City of Mayer - Venti Flagship Recreation 
413 Bluejay Ave 11123 Upper 33rd St. N
Mayer, MN 55360 Lake Elmo, MN 55042

We are pleased to submit this proposal to supply the following products/services:

3/3/2020
6/1/2020
City of Mayer - Venti
Maggie McCallum 

0
margaret.mccallum@cityofmayer.com

Description

15



Terms & Conditions

 - Bonding of Any Type

Please note, quotes including installation are based on site access and site conditions that have been conveyed to Flagship
Recreation by the owner/owner's representative and based on ideal conditions required to complete the project as quoted. 

Accepted By (Print)
Email:

Purchase Amount:
Title: Phone:
Date: $22,125.39

Page 2 of 2

the progress or completion of the project as quoted will result in additional charges.

Acceptance of Quotation:
Maggie McCallum PO#:

Signature: margaret.mccallum@cityofmaye

 - Removal of Existing Play Equipment, Border or Safety Surfacing Material
 - Site Work of Any Kind. Exclusions include, site grading (owner to provide max slope of 1%), site restoration, drainage, etc.
 - Border for Play Space

 - Permits of Any Kind

Unless addressed prior to the installation quote being issued or specifically documented herein, any issues encountered that impede 

 - Private Utility Locates (irrigation, low voltage, lighting, etc.)
 - Additional Labor Due to Site Access. Require 8' Wide Clearance from Staging Area to Play Space.
 - Additional Labor and/or Related Costs Due to Subsurface Conditions (Rock, Hardpan, Heavy Clay, Ground Water, etc.)
 - Additional Labor and/or Related Costs Due to Working in Unstable Soils (Sand, Pea Rock, Mud, Poor Site Drainage, etc.)
 - Offsite Removal of Spoils From Footing Holes or Other Excavation. Can be stockpiled for owner removal or left in play space
 - Disposal of Packing Material. Can be Stockpiled for Owner Removal or Deposited in Owners Onsite Dumpster

Exclusions (Unless Specifically Quoted):
 - Accepting & Unloading of Order Prior to Installation
 - Storage or Security of Equipment

 - Standard Insurance Offer (Detail Provided Upon Request)
 - Standard Warranty Offer (Detail Provided Upon Request)
 - Standard Wage Rates

 - Unpacking of Play Equipment
 - Assembly of Play Equipment
 - Placing, Digging or Surface Mounting Equipment (as specificed)
 - Concrete for Play Equipment Footings

Project Scope (This Section For Quotes Including Installation)
Inclusions: 
 - One Mobilization
 - Public Utility Locates 

completed after this date are subject to price change.
Responsibility: Flagshi Recreation  shall be repsonsible for any loss or damage to merchandise until delivered to Buyer at F.O.B 
destination point. Buyer is responsible for loss or damage thereafter.
Inspection: Merchandise shall be subject to Buyer's inspection within a reasonable time after the arrival at the ultimate destination.
Upon inspection, it is the Buyer's responsibility to notify Flagship Recreation if merchandise does not meet requirements of the order.

Contract: Seller's Copy of signed quote represents the contract between Seller and Buyer. This form supercedes all previous 
communications and negotiations and constitutes the entire agreement between the parties. Any changes to this contract 
are not binding unless jointly agreed in writing via Change Order.
Quantity: The quantity of merchandise and/or material to be delivered and/or installed shall not vary from the amount specified
 unless a different amount is first agreed to via Change Order. Changes are subject to price adjustment.
Pricing: Pricing is F.O.B factory. Current year pricing is honored on contracts completed prior to December 3, 2019. Contracts 

16



Please sign below if you approve of the colors represented in the photo above.

EQUIPMENT COLOR SIGN OFF
Mayer Discovery Park

INSERT PHOTO HERE

  Customer Signature:______________________________________ Date: _____________

Color Palette
"AL"

PIP Colors (specify colors & Sq. Ft. of each)
TBD

17



ProShield® Colors

For posts/arches, components and clamps, ProShield® finish combines a specially formulated primer with a 

high-quality, architectural-grade powdercoat top layer. The result is enhanced longevity, greater protection 

against UV rays, prevention from corrosion, and improved product performance. Custom colors are available 

for an additional charge.

Learn more about our Color Inspirations at playlsi.com/color-inspirations

Color Choices
Vivid colors for lively play

888.438.6574 • 763.972.5200 playlsi.com

Blue

Tan

Permalene® panels with a recycled 
core are a smart choice for your 
playground and the environment. 
Available in the 16 colors shown,  
the distinctive black core results 
from combining and recycling 
colored plastic—waste that 
would otherwise end up 
in landfills.

Permalene® Color Panels

Leaf
Limon

Green

Grass

Lagoon

Blue
Sky

Denim

Brick

Red

Tangerine

Yellow

Buttercup

Tan

Acorn

Gray

Denim

Blue

Lagoon

Sky

Peacock

Grass

Green

Pine Green

Leaf

Limon

Purple

Plum

Maroon

Berry

Cranberry Red

Red

Paprika

Orange

Tangerine

Yellow

Buttercup

Metallic Silver

Cool Silver Matte

Matte Gray NEW

Carbon 

Black

Brown

Acorn

Tan

Dune

Vanilla

White

18



Tan

GrayBrown

TenderTuff™ Coating   
For swing chains, handholds, pipe 
barriers, wheels, rings, etc. Insulates 
against temperature extremes 
and provides a safer grip surface 
compared to painted metal. 

Blue Red

Steel Decks  The heaviest, 
thickest decks for long-lasting 
safety: Flange-formed from 
12-gauge steel with safe,  
rounded corners. Reinforced  
with .105" x 2" ribs welded on 
cross for superior strength and  
a consistently flat surface.

Steel-Reinforced 
Cables  Made of tightly 
woven, polyester-wrapped, 
six-stranded galvanized-
steel cable. These abrasion-
resistant, color-stable cables 
are extremely durable and 
vandal resistant. 

Brown Gray Black Red

Polyethylene  For slides, tunnels, roofs, etc. The heavy-duty rotationally molded polyethylene material 
ensures strength and durability while resisting cracking, fading and peeling. * Limon, Leaf, Denim, Brick, 
Tangerine, Buttercup, Acorn and Granite are color blends.

©2019 Landscape Structures Inc. Printed in the U.S.A.  755-2549

Brick Red

LimonButtercup

Tangerine

Leaf

Tan

Green

Acorn

Blue

Granite

Denim Lagoon

Gray

Gun Metal

Brown

Denim

Purple

Grass

Orange

Black

Cherry Red Cayenne

Natural

Yellow

Tan

Metallic Silver

Pine Green

Blue

Cedar

Sky Blue Lagoon

Rivergum

Deep Ochre

NEW
SkyWays® and 
CoolToppers® 
Shade Products 
Fabrics

Designed to  
block up to 97% 
of UV rays and 
keep playground 
temperatures 
30 degrees cooler.

SkyWays and 
CoolToppers  
Shade Products  
Flame Retardant 
Fabrics

Stringently tested  
and conform 
to FR standards  
worldwide.

FR Olive FR Cobalt BlueFR Beige FR Terracotta

FR Slate Grey

FR Ivory

NEW

NEW

19



20



21



22



23



 

 

3-Part Specification: PlayBound™ Poured-in-Place 

 

Surface America, Inc. • PO Box 157 • Williamsville, NY 14231 
Phone: (800) 999-0555 • Phone: (716) 632-8413 • Fax: (716) 632-8324 
info@surfaceamerica.com • www.surfaceamerica.com 

PART 1 – GENERAL 
1.01 SUMMARY  

A. Section Includes: Poured-in-Place Playground Surfacing System: Super-7 (when aromatic urethane 
for the top surface is specified) with a 7-year warranty & Extreme-10 (when aliphatic urethane for the 
top surface is specified) with a 10-year warranty. 

Specifier Note: Revise paragraph below to suit project requirements. If a reader of this section could 
reasonably expect to find a product or component specified in this section, but it is actually specified 
elsewhere, then the related section number(s) should be listed in the paragraph below. In the absence 
of related sections, delete paragraph below. 

Specifier Note: Site materials and methods, drainage, playground equipment, fencing, substrate 
preparation and similar work is provided by others and is described in other sections. Consult 
manufacturer for specific substrate preparation requirements. Edit, retain or delete paragraph below to 
suit project requirements and specifier practice.  

B. Related Sections: Division 2 Sitework Sections: Materials and Methods, Excavation, Asphalt Paving, 
Concrete Paving, Sub-Drainage, Storm Drainage, Fencing, Playground Equipment and Structures. 

Specifier Note: Article below may be omitted when specifying manufacturer’s proprietary products 
and recommended installation. Retain References Article when specifying products and installation by 
an industry reference standard. If retained, list standard(s) referenced in this section. Indicate issuing 
authority name, acronym, standard designation and title. Establish policy for indicating edition date of 
standard referenced. Conditions of the Contract or Division 1 References Section may establish the 
edition date of standards. This article does not require compliance with standard. It is a listing of all 
references used in this section. 

1.02 REFERENCES  

A. American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM): 

1. ASTM D412 Standard Test Methods for Vulcanized Rubber and Thermoplastic Rubbers and 
Thermoplastic Elastomers-Tension. 

24

mailto:info@surfaceamerica.com
http://www.surfaceamerica.com


 

 

2. ASTM D624 Standard Test Method for Tear Strength of Conventional Vulcanized Rubber and 
Thermoplastic Elastomers. 

3. ASTM D2047 Standard Test Method for Static Coefficient of Friction of Polish-Coated Floor Surfaces 
as Measured by the James Machine. 

4. ASTM D2859 Standard Test Method for Flammability of Finished Textile Floor Covering Materials. 

5. ASTM E303 Standard Test Method for Measuring Surface Frictional Properties Using the British 
Pendulum Tester. 

6. ASTM F1292 Standard Specification for Impact Attenuation of Surface Systems Under and Around 
Playground Equipment. 

7. ASTM F1951 Standard Specification for Determination of Accessibility of Surface Systems Under 
and Around Playground Equipment. 

Specifier Note: Article below should be restricted to statements describing design or performance 
requirements and functional (not dimensional) tolerances of a complete system. Limit descriptions to 
composite and operational properties required to link components of a system together and to interface 
with other systems. 

1.03 SYSTEM DESCRIPTION  

A. Performance Requirements: Provide a 2-layer rubber-urethane playground surfacing system which 
has been designed, manufactured and installed to meet the following criteria: 

1. Shock Attenuation (ASTM F1292): 

a. Gmax: Less than 200. 

b. Head Injury Criteria: Less than 1000. 

2. Flammability (ASTM D2859): Pass. 

3. Tensile Strength (ASTM D412): 60 psi (413 kPa). 

4. Tear Resistance (ASTM D624): 140%. 

5. Water Permeability: 0.4 gal/yd2/second. 

6. Accessibility: Comply with requirements of ASTM F1951. 

Specifier Note: Article below includes submittal of relevant data to be furnished by Contractor before, 
during or after construction. Coordinate this article with Architect’s and Contractor’s duties and 
responsibilities in Conditions of the Contract and Division 1 Submittal Procedures Section. 

1.04 SUBMITTALS  

A. General: Submit listed submittals in accordance with Conditions of the Contract and Division 1 
Submittal Procedures Section. 

25



 

 

B. Product Data: Submit manufacturer’s product data and installation instructions. 

C. Verification Samples: Submit manufacturer’s standard verification samples of 9" x 9" (229 x 229 mm) 
minimum. 

D. Quality Assurance/Control Submittals: Submit the following: 

1. Certificate of qualifications of the playground surfacing installer. 

E. Closeout Submittals: Submit the following: 

1. Warranty documents specified herein. 

Specifier Note: Article below should include statements of prerequisites, standards, limitations and 
criteria that establish an overall level of quality for products and workmanship for this section. 
Coordinate article below with Division 1 Quality Assurance Section.  

1.05 QUALITY ASSURANCE  

A. Qualifications: Utilize an installer approved and trained by the manufacturer of the playground 
surfacing system, having experience with other projects of the scope and scale of the work described in 
this section. 

B. Certifications: Certification by manufacturer that installer is an approved applicator of the playground 
surfacing system. 

C. International Play Equipment Manufacturers Association (IPEMA) certified. 

Specifier Note: Article below should include specific protection and environmental conditions 
required during storage. Coordinate article below with Division 1 Product Requirements Section. 

1.06 DELIVERY, STORAGE & HANDLING  

A. General: Comply with Division 1 Product Requirement Section. 

B. Delivery: Deliver materials in manufacturer’s original, unopened, undamaged containers with 
identification labels intact. 

C. Storage and Protection: Store materials protected from exposure to harmful environmental 
conditions and at a minimum temperature of 40 degrees F (4 degrees C) and a maximum temperature 
of 90 degrees F (32 degrees C). 

Specifier Note: In article below, state physical or environmental limitations or criteria for installation 
such as weather, temperature, humidity, ventilation or illumination required for proper installation or 
application. 

1.07 PROJECT/SITE CONDITIONS  

A. Environmental Requirements: Install surfacing system when minimum ambient temperature is 40 
degrees F (1 degree C) and maximum ambient temperature is 90 degrees F (32 degrees C). Do not 
install in steady or heavy rain. 

26



 

 

Specifier Note: Coordinate article below with Conditions of the Contract and with Division 1 Closeout 
Submittals (Warranty) Section. Use this article to require special or extended warranty or bond covering 
the work of this section.  

1.08 WARRANTY  

A. Project Warranty: Refer to Conditions of the Contract for project warranty provisions. 

B. Manufacturer’s Warranty: Submit, for Owner’s acceptance, manufacturer’s standard warranty 
document executed by authorized company official. Manufacturer’s warranty is in addition to, and not a 
limitation of, other rights Owner may have under contract documents. 

C. Proper drainage is critical to the longevity of the PlayBound Poured-in-Place surfacing system. 
Inadequate drainage will cause premature breakdown of the poured system in affected areas; and void 
the warranty. 
   

Specifier Note: Coordinate subparagraph below with manufacturer’s warranty requirements. 

1. Warranty Period: Super-7 (when aromatic urethane for the top surface is specified): 7 years from 
date of completion of work. Extreme-10 (when aliphatic urethane for the top surface is specified): 10 
years from date of completion of work.  

PART 2 – PRODUCTS  
Specifier Note: Retain article below for proprietary method specification. Add product attributes, 
performance characteristics, material standards and descriptions as applicable. Use of such phrases as 
"or equal" or "or approved equal" or similar phrases may cause ambiguity in specifications. Such 
phrases require verification (procedural, legal and regulatory) and assignment of responsibility for 
determining "or equal" products. 

2.01 POURED-IN-PLACE PLAYGROUND SURFACING SYSTEM  

Specifier Note: Retain or delete paragraph below per project requirements and specifier’s practice.  

A. Manufacturer: Surface America, Inc. 

1. Contact: PO Box 157, Williamsville, NY 14231; Telephone: (800) 999-0555, (716) 632-8413; Fax: 
(716) 632-8324; E-mail: info@surfaceamerica.com; website: http://www.surfaceamerica.com. 

B. Proprietary Products/Systems. Poured-in-place playground surfacing system, including the following: 

1. PlayBound Poured-In-Place Primer: 

a. Material: Urethane. 

2. PlayBound Poured-in-Place Basemat: 

a. Material: Blend of 100% recycled SBR (styrene butadiene rubber) and urethane. 

27

mailto:info@surfaceamerica.com
http://www.surfaceamerica.com


 

 

Specifier Note: The type of playground equipment determines the required basemat thickness, and 
the basemat thickness may be different at various locations on the playground site. Depending on 
ASTM F1292 requirements for critical fall height (4’, 5’, 6’, 7’, 8’, 9’, 10’, 12’ or 13’ (1219, 1524, 1829, 
2134, 2438, 2743, 3048, 3657 or 3962 mm), select basemat thickness from options provided in 
subparagraph below (1 1/4 ", 2”, 2 1/2", 2 1/2", 3”, 3 1/2", 4", 4 1/2”, 5" or 6" (32, 51, 63, 63, 76, 89, 102, 
114, 127 or 152 mm, respectively). Specify project requirements below and coordinate with working 
drawings.  

b. Thickness: [1 1/4" (31.75 mm) for 4’ critical fall height] [2" (51 mm) for 5’ critical fall height] [2 1/2” (64 
mm) for 6’ and 7’ critical fall heights] [3" (76 mm) for 8’ critical fall height] [3 1/2" (89 mm) for 9’ critical 
fall height] [4" (102 mm) for 10’ critical fall height] [5" (127 mm) for 12’ critical fall height] [6" (152 mm) 
for 13’ critical fall height].  

c. Formulation Components: Blend of strand and granular material. 

3. PlayBound Poured-In-Place Top Surface: 

a. Material: Blend of recycled EPDM (ethylene propylene diene monomer) rubber and aromatic or 
aliphatic urethane binder. 

b. Thickness: Nominal 1/2" (12.7 mm), minimum 3/8" (9.5 mm), maximum 5/8" (15.9 mm). 

c. Color: [Standard] [Terra Cotta Red] [Primary Red] [Orange (indoor only)] [Gold] [Beige] [Yellow] 
[Bright Green] [Army Green] [Hunter Green] [Teal] [Sky Blue] [Royal Blue] [Purple] [Pearl] [Eggshell] 
[Brown] [Light Gray] [Dark Gray] [Black] [Custom color – specify requirements]. 

Specifier Note: Aliphatic urethane (Extreme-10) is recommended for certain colors (blue, teal, purple, 
pearl, eggshell and grays) because aromatic binder (Super-7) “yellows” slightly upon exposure to 
ultraviolet rays. Most of this thin layer of urethane wears off with foot traffic and weathering typically 
within two to six months. This characteristic applies industry-wide. 

d. Dry Static Coefficient of Friction (ASTM D2047): 1.0. 

e. Wet Static Coefficient of Friction (ASTM D2047): 0.9. 

f. Dry Skid Resistance (ASTM E303): 89. 

g. Wet Skid Resistance (ASTM E303): 57. 

Specifier Note: Edit Article below to suit project requirements. If substitutions are permitted, edit text 
below. Add text to refer to Division 1 Project Requirements (Product Substitutions Procedures) Section. 

2.02 PRODUCT SUBSTITUTIONS  

A. Substitutions: No substitutions permitted. 

Specifier Note: Specify proportions and procedures for site mixing materials. Mixing is the 
preparation of materials for use and is considered to be part of the manufacturing process. 

2.03 MIXES  

28



 

 

A. Required mix proportions by weight: 

1. Basemat: 16+% urethane (as ratio: 14% urethane divided by 86% rubber). 14% urethane, 86% 
rubber (based on entire rubber & urethane mix). 

2. Top Surface: 22% urethane (ratio: 18% urethane divided by 82% rubber). 18% urethane, 82% rubber 
(based on entire rubber & urethane mix). 

PART 3 – EXECUTION  
Specifier Note: Revise article below to suit project requirements and specifier’s practice. 

3.01 MANUFACTURER’S INSTRUCTIONS  

A. Comply with the instructions and recommendations of the playground surfacing manufacturer. 

Specifier Note: Specify actions to physically determine that conditions are acceptable to receive primary 
products of the section. 

3.02 EXAMINATION  

A. Substrate preparation must be in accordance with surfacing manufacturer’s specification. New 
asphalt must be fully cured – up to 30 days. New concrete must be fully cured – up to 7 days. 

B. Proper drainage is critical to the longevity of the PlayBound Poured-in-Place surfacing system. 
Inadequate drainage will cause premature breakdown of the poured system in affected areas; and void 
the warranty. 

Specifier Note: Specify actions required to physically prepare the surface, area, or site or to 
incorporate the primary products of the section. 

3.03 PREPARATION  

A. Surface Preparation: Using a brush or short nap roller, apply primer to the substrate perimeter and 
any adjacent vertical barriers such as playground equipment support legs, curbs or slabs that will 
contact the surfacing system at the rate of 300 ft2/gal (7.5 m2/L). 

Specifier Note: Coordinate article below with manufacturer’s recommended installation requirements. 

3.04 INSTALLATION  

A. Do not proceed with playground surfacing installation until all applicable site work, including 
substrate preparation, fencing, playground equipment installation and other relevant work, has been 
completed. 

B. Basemat Installation: 

1. Using screeds and hand trowels, install the basemat at a consistent density of 29 pounds, 1 ounce 
per cubic foot (466 kg/m3) to the specified thickness. 

29



 

 

2. Allow basemat to cure for sufficient time so that indentations are not left in the basemat from 
applicator foot traffic or equipment. 

3. Do not allow foot traffic or use of the basemat surface until it is sufficiently cured. 

C. Primer Application: Using a brush or short nap roller, apply primer to the basemat perimeter and any 
adjacent vertical barriers such as playground equipment support legs, curbs or slabs that will contact 
the surfacing system at the rate of 300 ft2/gal (7.5 m2/L). 

D. Top Surface Installation: 

1. Using a hand trowel, install top surface at a consistent density of 58 pounds, 9 ounces per cubic foot 
(938 kg/m3) to a nominal thickness of 1/2" (12.7 mm). 

2. Allow top surface to cure for a minimum of 48 hours. 

3. At the end of the minimum curing period, verify that the top surface is sufficiently dry and firm to allow 
foot traffic and use without damage to the surface. 

4. Do not allow foot traffic or use of the surface until it is sufficiently cured. 

Specifier Note: Specify provisions for protecting work after installation but prior to acceptance by the 
owner. Coordinate article below with Division 1 Execution Requirements Section. 

3.05 PROTECTION  

A. Protect the installed playground surface from damage resulting from subsequent construction activity 
on the site.  

30



Memorandum 
 
Item: Ninja Course – Obstacle Courses  
 
Meeting Date:  March 10, 2020   
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator  
 
Details: 
To review and discuss the concept of a Ninja Course at one of the City parks.  
 
These obstacles courses are equipment that challenge and improve strength, endurance, agility and 
balance of children and adults.  
 
Attachments:  
Golden Valley Minnesota News Article – “Challenge Course”. 

31



WEST METRO

Golden Valley debuts Minnesota's first
playground 'challenge course'
The city debuted the state's first such timed obstacle course and a
new accessible playground. 

By Eric Roper (http://www.startribune.com/eric-roper/62906482/) Star Tribune

SEPTEMBER 16, 2017 — 8:16AM

Move over monkey bars. Golden Valley’s revamped playground has something a bit
more thrilling on offer.

The city recently celebrated the opening of the state’s first “outdoor fitness challenge
course” in Schaper Park, just west of Theodore Wirth Park off Hwy. 55. The course
allows kids and adults to race against time — and each other — through a 40-yard dash
and an obstacle area.

“It’s like the NFL draft combine meets American Ninja Warrior on steroids,” said Harlan
Lehman, whose company Minnesota/Wisconsin Playground designed the course,
referring to the television obstacle course game show.

Participants press a button, wait for the green light, then race across the course as an
overhead timer runs. Participants climb, hop or weave through structures spread across
the park, including nets, obstacles suspended from ropes and boxing bag-like dummies.

“When you’re done, you slam or touch the sensor, similar to American Ninja Warrior …
and there up in the air is your time,” Lehman said.

The Golden Valley-based company has worked on similar courses in other states, but
this will be the first to open in Minnesota. Lehman said a school in Minnetonka has also
ordered one.

The course equipment is manufactured by GameTime, based in Alabama, which has
also developed an app that allows participants to track progress and compete against
each other. The Schaper Park course will also feature a “selfie wall” where people can
share their experience online.

“It is for 5-year-olds, all the way to 85-year-olds,” Lehman said of the course. “There is
no correct way to use it. There’s many different ways to use it. It depends on your
ability.”

The city simultaneously opened its first “all-inclusive” play structure, built with sloping
ramps wide enough for a wheelchair to maneuver.

Golden Valley Parks and Recreation director Rick Birno said that was born out of some
conversations with Paul’s Pals, a nonprofit organization devoted to children with
disabilities. Paul’s Pals donated $35,000 to the project.

Birno said they expect the playground to become a destination for families from nearby
and around the metro.

“Our standard play structure, though nice, I don’t think folks would make a special trip
or bike over to Schaper Park to utilize that facility,” Birno said. “These two new
amenities, I think they’re going to be a big attraction.”

People interested in biking there can hop on the Luce Line Trail, which connects Golden
Valley with the western suburbs and Theodore Wirth Park.

The project’s budget is $480,000. Three Rivers Park District, which operates the Luce
Line Trail, paid about $325,000 of the cost. The city, Minnesota/Wisconsin Playground
and Paul’s Pals are covering the rest. The Golden Valley Rotary Club donated bleachers
and trees.

E R I C  RO P E R  •  STA R  T R I BU N E

Obstacles on the course at Schaper Park
include nets, suspended bags and other
American Ninja-type challenges.

ERIC ROPER • STAR TRIBUNE

A timer paces contestants, who must slam or
touch a sensor when they complete the course
to see who won.

32

http://www.startribune.com/local/west/
http://www.startribune.com/eric-roper/62906482/


“Partnerships like this one are perfect, because they help connect residents of Golden
Valley and surrounding communities to the outdoors and encourage active lifestyles,”
Dan Freeman, vice-chair of the Three Rivers Park District Board of Commissioners, said
in a statement.

 

Twitter: @StribRoper

 

Eric Roper is a metro reporter covering urban affairs in the Twin Cities metropolitan area. Since
joining the Star Tribune in 2009, he has covered the city of Minneapolis, the state Legislature and
Congress for the paper. 

eric.roper@startribune.com  612-673-1732  StribRoper

33

mailto:eric.roper@startribune.com?subject=Golden%20Valley%20debuts%20Minnesota%27s%20first%20playground%20%27challenge%20course%27
tel:612-673-1732
http://twitter.com/StribRoper


Memorandum 
 
Item: Adopt A Park Applications  
 
Meeting Date:  March 10, 2020   
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator  
 
Details: 
To review and discuss approving the applications for the Adopt A Park Program.  
 
The Park and Recreation Commission put on a request for application for the Adopt A Park Program in 
the City of Mayer.  
 
The City received three applications for four of the parks.  
 
Old School House Park -Security Banks and Trust Co.  
Meadow Park – The Sliwa Family.  
West Ridge Park – Sellners 
 
 Responsibilities of Volunteers – We ask for a commitment of at least two years.  
• Pick up litter in around your adopted site at least twice per year. Preferably once in the spring and 
once in the fall.  
• Arrange the litter collection event with the Mayer Public Works Department at least 48 hours in 
advance.  
• Report vandalism, graffiti, or equipment in need of repair to the Public Works Department.  
• Report any safety hazards to the Public Works Department.  
 
 The City of Mayer will provide the following:  
• An “Adopt-A-Park” sign with the approved volunteer group’s or individual’s name during the 
period of commitment.  
• Garbage Bags.  
• Pick-up and disposal of all filled bags.  
 
Attachments:  
Adopt a Park Policy.  

34



 

POLICY – ADOPT A PARK POLICY 

Adopt-A-Park is a fun, educational and worthwhile program that will provide your organization 
or family with the opportunity to make our parks even more safe and beautiful than they 
already are.  

This is a great way to promote civic responsibility and generate community pride.  

Responsibilities of Volunteers – We ask for a commitment of at least two years.  

• Pick up litter in around your adopted site at least twice per year. Preferably once in the 
spring and once in the fall. 

• Arrange the litter collection event with the Mayer Public Works Department at least 48 
hours in advance.  

• Report vandalism, graffiti, or equipment in need of repair to the Public Works 
Department.  

• Report any safety hazards to the Public Works Department.  

The City of Mayer will provide the following: 

• An “Adopt-A-Park” sign with the approved volunteer group’s or individual’s name during 
the period of commitment.  

• Garbage Bags. 
• Pick-up and disposal of all filled bags.  

Terms and Conditions  

The City of Mayer reserves the right to refuse, cancel or revise this agreement at any time for 
any reason.  

By submitting your application, you and your group acknowledge the nature of the work and 
agree to comply with the terms and conditions to the satisfaction of the City of Mayer.  

You and your group will assume all liability and hold the City of Mayer harmless from any claims 
for damages, actions or causes arising from this work or service.  

Volunteering or performing any work or services under this agreement does not make you or 
your group an employee of the City of Mayer and does not give you or your group rights under 
the Workers’ Compensation Act of Minnesota.  

35



Memorandum 
 
Item: Staff Updates   
 
Meeting Date:  March 10, 2020  
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator  
 
Details: 
Ice Skating Rink – Closed  
Due to continued weather fluctuations, the usability of the rink has varied. The Public Works 
Department and City staff have decided to not maintain the rink further this season. The rink is now 
closed.   
 
Discovery Park Play Equipment – Concept Plan Review and Approval –  
This will be going to Council at their March 9, 2020 meeting. An update will be provided to the Park 
Commission at the meeting.  
 
2020 Goals and Long Term Plan –  
The Park Commission Long Term Plan was updated according to the discussion at the February 18, 2020 
meeting. The Long Term Plan was presented to the Council at the March 9, 2020 meeting. A reminder 
that this is a working document which means priorities can change and it can be updated at any time.  
 
Baseball Batting Cage – Old School House Park  
The Public Works Department will do site preparation and construction as soon as weather permits. The 
equipment has been purchased. 
 
Compost Site – Update 
A general discussion on the compost site and future use will go to the Council at the March 9, 2020 
workshop meeting. An update will be provided to the Commission at the meeting. 
 
Archery Range and Dog Park  
There are items that still need additional location planning and will come back in March. Discussion at 
the Council level on the Compost site location will help determine if the location is feasible for one of 
these projects.  
 
Attachments:  
None.  

36


	1 March 10 2020 Park Agenda
	2 Feb 18 Minutes
	4 Memo_5K
	6 Memo_Discovery Park_Add 2020 Items
	7 Memo_PIP
	7 Brady_Mayer_DiscoveryPark_PIP ONLY
	Flagship Proposal

	7 Discovery_Park-SmartPlay_QuotePackage (1)
	LSI Proposal
	Mayer_Discovery_Park-SmartPlay 022520-D-Size 34X44.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	D-Size 34X44


	Colors.pdf
	2019 Color Choices
	Palettes 1
	Palettes2
	Palettes3
	Palettes4

	Flagship Only Quote.pdf
	Flagship Proposal

	Color Signoff.pdf
	Color Sign Off


	8 Memo_Ninja Course
	8 Golden Valley debuts Minnesota's first playground 'challenge course' - StarTribune.com
	9 Memo_Parks
	9 Adopt a Park Policy_2020
	10 Staff Updates



